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Matilda Sanders 

From: Jenny Day [jday@radeylaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, September 02,201010:00 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No.1 00009-EI - Notice of Appearance; Bryan Anderson's Motion to Quash Subpoena and 
Request for Determination by the Full Commission; and Request for Oral Argument 

Attachments: 201009-02 Notice of Appearance.pdf; 201009-02 Bryan Anderson's Motion to Quash Subpoena.pdf; 201009-02 Bryan 
Anderson's Request for Oral Argument.pdf 

Electronic Filing: 

a. 	 Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Harry O. Thomas 

RadeyThomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

(850) 425-6654 
.o1ttQI!!~~adeylaw.coJIJ 

b. 	 Docket No. 100009-EI-ln re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause 

c. 	 Documents being filed on behalf of Bryan Anderson. 

d. 	 There are 5 pages: Notice of Appearance 
There are 21 pages: Motion to Quash 
There are 6 pages: Request for Oral Argument 

e. 	 The documents attached for electronic filing are: 

1. 	 Notice of Appearance of Harry O. Thomas on behalf of Bryan Anderson 

(See attached file: 201009-02 Notice of Appearance) 

2. 	 Bryan Anderson's Motion to Quash Subpoena and Request for 

Determination by the Full Commission 


(See attached file: 201009"()2 Bryan Anderson's Motion to Quash Subpoena) 

3. 	 Bryan Anderson's Request for Oral Argument on His Motion to Quash Subpoena and 
Request for Determination by Full Commission 

(See attached file: 201009-02 Bryan Anderson's Request for Oral Argument) 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

'ennyDay 
legal Assistant to Harry O. Thomas 

and Thomas A. Crabb 
Radey Thomas Von & Clarh, PA. 
Post Office Box 10967 (32302) 
301 S. Bronough Street. Suite 200 
Tallahassee. Fl 32301 
Dired Dial: (850) 425-6682 
Switchboard: (850) 425-6654 
Facsimile: (S50) 425-6694 
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This e·mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by lIle addressee(s) namad herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential Information. If you are not the intended recipient of lIlis e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distnbution or copying of this e-maIl, and any attachments thereto, is slfictly prohibited. If you have received this e·mail in error, please notify me by replying to this message and permanently delete the 
original and any copy of this e·mail and any printout thereof. 

9/2/2010 



Before The 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

INRE: DocketNo.100009-EI 

Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause. Filed: September 2, 2010 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

Harry O. Thomas hereby files his Notice of Appearance on behalf of BRYAN S. 

ANDERSON. All future pleadings, motions and notices should be directed to the attention of 

the undersigned counsel. 

Respectfully submitted this 2nd day of September, 2010. 

OMAS (195097) 
Rad Thomas Yon & Clark, P .A. 
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200 (32301-1722) 
Post Office Box 10967 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-2967 
Telephone: (850) 425-6654 
Facsimile: (850) 425-6694 
E-Mail: hthomas@radeylaw.com 

Attorneys for Bryan S. Anderson 

: 7 4 0 2 SEP -2 2 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a trl.:!e and correct copy of the foregoing document has been 

furnished by U.S. Mail or electronically, on this 2nd day of September, 2010, to the parties listed 

below: 

Brickfield Law Finn 
James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 
Phone: 202-342-0800 
Email: ibrew@bbrslaw.com 

Carlton Fields Law Firm 
J. Michael Walls 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
Phone: 813-223-7000 
FAU<:813-229-4133 
Email: mwalls@carltonfields.com 

Federal Executive Agencies 
Shayla L. McNeill, Capt, USAF 
c/o AFLSAIJACL-ULT 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite r 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 
Phone: 850-283-6663 
FAU<: 850-283-6219 
Email: shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af.mil 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Jolm W. McWhirter, Jr. 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
PO Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601 
Phone: 813-505-8055 
FAU<: 813-221-1854 
Email: imcwhirter@mac-law.com 
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Florida Power & Light Company 
Bryan S. Anderson/Jessica Cano 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Phone: 561-691-5253 
FAX: 561-691-7135 
Email: Anderson@ful.com 

Gary A. Davis & Associates 
Gary A. Davis/James S. Whitlock 
P.O. Box 649 
Hot Springs. NC 28743 
Email: gadavis@enviroattomey.com 

Keefe Law Firm 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle. Jr. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
Phone: 850-681-3828 
FAX: 681-8788 
Email: vlcaufman@kagmlaw.com 

Office of Public Counsel 
J.R Kelly/Charles RehwinkeVCharlie Beck 
Joseph McGlothlin c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-488-9330 
FAX: 487-6419 
Email: rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.f1.us 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
Phone: (850) 222-8738 
FAX: 222-9768 
Email: paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
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Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Dianne M. Triplett 
229 1st Avenue N PEF-152 
St. Petersburg. FL 33701 
Phone: 727-820-4692 
Email: dianne.triplett@pgnmaiLcom 

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
John T. BurnettIR. Alexander Glenn 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg. FL 33733-4042 
Phone: 727-820-5184 
FAX: 727-820-5519 
Email: john.burnett@pgnmail.com 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 
P.O. Box 1842 
Knoxville, TN 37901 
Phone: 865-637-6055 

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
Randy B. Miller 
Post Office Box 300 
White Springs, FL 32096 
Email: RMiller@pcsphosphate.com 

Williams Law Firm 
E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. 
1720 S. Gadsden Street MS 14, Suite 20 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-222-1246 
FAX: 599-9079 
Email: ljacobs50@comcast.net 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Anna Williams 

Keino Young 

Lisa Bennett 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Phone: (850) 413-6218 

FAX: (850) 413-6184 

Email: anwillia@psc.state.fl.us 

Email: lbennett@psc.state.fl.us 

Email: kyoung@psc.state.fl.us 


O. THOMAS 
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